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Trupti Dalvi

From: Prakash Mistry
Sent: 27 December 2024 17:50
To: Trupti Dalvi
Cc: Ashish Nagar; Akshay Sharma; Shama Nair; Dhiraj Mistry
Subject: FW: Mumbai T2 | international | Josh 
Attachments: JOSHH_T2_DETAIL_RAILING DETAIL.pdf; JOSHH_T2_DETAIL_RAILING LINEOUT.pdf; JOSHH_T2_RAILING_BOQ.xls

Dear Trupti,  
 
This is regarding the Mumbai T2 – Josh outlet, attached here is a Railing Drawing and BOQ to be uploaded on the Safal, kindly do this needful.  
 
Regards,  
Prakash Mistry  
 

From: Priyanka ARA <priyanka@aradesign.in>  
Sent: 27 December 2024 17:47 
To: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; pankaj@aradesign.in; 'Amey Dahanukar' <ameyd@aradesign.in> 
Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Dhiraj Mistry <dhiraj.mistry@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: RE: Mumbai T2 | international | Josh  
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Prakash,  
 
Please find aƩached detail drawing of Railing and BOQ for JOSHH_T2 as required.  
Do let us know if you have any queries. 
 

From: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Thursday, December 26, 2024 10:43 AM 
To: pankaj@aradesign.in; priyanka@aradesign.in; Amey Dahanukar <ameyd@aradesign.in> 
Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Dhiraj Mistry <dhiraj.mistry@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: Mumbai T2 | international | Josh  
 
Dear Priyanka, 
 
We need to add fencing around the Josh outlet at Mumbai T2 | international SHA . This fencing will be free-standing. 
Kindly share the design along with the BOQ at the earliest so we can proceed accordingly. 
 
Regards, 
Prakash Mistry 
 


